2007 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT			FILED Mar 08, 2007 8:00 am Secretary of State		
DOCUMENT # P03000 1. Entity Name GENEVA PRESCHOOL THERA				03-08-2007 90013 022 ***150.00	
Principal Place of Business 1755 SR 13 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32259	Mailing Address P.O. BOX 600593 JACKSONVILLE, FL 32260-0593	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
. « 3.4	TE IN THIS SPAC	E	02282007 4. FEI Number 14-1890	No Chg-P CR2E034 (11/05)	
6. Name and Address of C HALL, LAURIE 1707 HEATHERWOOD DRIVE JACKSONVILLE FL 32259 8. The above named entity submits this state the obligations of registered agent.		office or register	ΙΝΤ	NOT WRITE HIS SPACE	
SIGNATURE	9. Election Campaign Financ	· _ • ·	d when reinstating) .00 May Be ed to Fees	DATE	
TITLE D NAME HALL, LAURIE STREET ADDRESS TITLE D NAME HELGESON, MARIA STREET ADDRESS TITLE D NAME HELGESON, MARIA 1707 HEATHERWOOD DF GITY-ST-ZP JACKSONVILLE, FL 3225 TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZP TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZP TITLE NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY-ST-ZP	9 RVE			NOT WRITE HIS SPACE	
indicated on this report or supplemental r	eport is true and accurate and that my signatu e empowered to execute this report as require	re shall have the	same legal effect	Florida Statutes. I further certify that the information as if made under oath; that I am an officer or director ; and that my name appears in Block 10 or Block 11 if	

ALIACHMENI minutes, shareholders' annual meeting

40031405 # Po3000077189

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Z	Geneva Presch	ool I	herape (enter cline
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of 2 was held at <u>Huneva Preschool Therspy</u> Ctr	State of <u>Horid</u>	~	. 0	, on the
_5th day of Jenuary,	2007 (year), at	9	_ o'clock, _	a_m_

The President duly called the meeting to order and outlined its purposes.

The Secretary next stated that a notice of meeting had been properly served, introducing an affidavit to this effect which was ordered placed on file. (OR: The Secretary stated that a waiver of notice of the meeting had been properly signed by the shareholders and it was placed on file.)

The President proposed the immediate election of a Chairman. A motion to that effect was duly made and carried.

It being determined that a quorum was present either in person or by proxy, a voice vote of shareholders was taken. <u>Marca Helgeson</u> was elected Chairman of the meeting. A motion was duly made and carried that the Secretary read the minutes of the preceding meeting of shareholders. Upon completion of the reading, a motion was duly made and carried that the minutes be approved as read. (OR: A motion was duly made and carried that a reading of the preceding meeting of shareholders be waived.)

The President then presented his/her annual report. (Include report.)

A motion was duly made, seconded and carried that the report be received and filed.

The Secretary next presented his/her report. (Include report.)

A motion was duly made, seconded and carried that the report be received and filed.

The Treasurer then presented his/her report. (Include report.)

A motion was duly made, seconded and carried that the report be received and filed.

The Chairman said that election of directors of the Corporation for the coming year was the next order of business.

ATTACHMENT waiver of notice, first meeting of shareholders

<u>40031905</u> # Pa300007189

We the undersigned, being the shareholders of the Geneva Preschool Inrepy Ctr., In , agree that the first meeting of shareholders be on the date and at the time and place stated below in order to elect officers and transact such other business as may lawfully come before the meeting. We hereby waive all notice of such meeting and of any adjournment thereof.

Place of Meeting: Genera Preschool Shrapy Center, Inc
Date of Meeting: January 5th, 2007
Time of Meeting: 9:00 AM

Jamie D. Hall Maria Delagoon

Dated: 12/27/06

Shareholders